
RE: Warm Springs Museum 

Victor Atiyeh 

From: Victor Atiyeh [victor@atiyeh.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 9:54AM 

To: 'Marshall, Anne' 

Subject: RE: Warm Springs Museum 

If it is OK with you I would prefer 9:30am on Tuesday July 27th. 

Victor Atiyeh 

From: Marshall, Anne [mailto:annem@uidaho.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 2:05 PM 
To: Victor Atiyeh 
Subject: RE: Warm Springs Museum 

Dear Governor Atiyeh, 
I am sorry I missed your call this morning. I just tried to call back. 
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I am so glad you emailed. Are you available on the morning of Tuesday, July 27? Is 9:00AM a good time? I am 
really looking forward to meeting you! 

Thank you. 
Regards, 
Anne 

Anne Marshall, RA 
Associate PrOfessor 
Department of Architecture + Interior Design 
PO Box 442451 
University ofldaho 
Mqscow, ID 83844-2451 

http://www.uidaho.edu/caa!archlannemarshall.aspx 
annem@uidaho.edu 
208.885.2891 
304 AAS 

-----Original Message-----
From: Victor Atiyeh [mailto:victor@atiyeh.com] 
Sent: Tue 7/20/2010 12:34 PM 
To: Marshall, Anne 
Subject: Warm Springs Museum 

Dear Ann, 

I would be delighted to talk about the museum!! Pick a morning time after 
July 26. There are others who can contribute to your study and we can talk 
about that when we get together. You have my e-mail but let me give more 
info: 

Address: 519 SW Park, Suite 208 (comer ofPark and Washington in 
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downtown Portland) 
Zip: 97205 
Phone: 503-222-2244 
Fax: 503-224-3209 

Victor Atiyeh 
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